
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 El Paso County Purchasing Department 
 500 East San Antonio, Room 500 
 El Paso, Texas 79901  
 (915) 546-2048 / Fax: (915) 546-8180 

 
ADDENDUM 1 

 
To:  All Interested Proposers 
  
From:  Claudia Sepulveda, Bid Clerk/Buyer 
 
Date:  May 30, 2006 
  
Subject: RFQ #06-034 Engineering Services for the Bosque Bonito Units 1 and 2 Sewer 

Facilities Improvement Project 
 

The Purchasing Department received questions relating to the above referenced proposal. The 
Community Development has responded to the following questions: 
 

1. Will the County provide to potential consulting firms with a copy for the “Budget 
Justification(s)” for the project?  

 
A copy of the project budget will be provided to the selected firm, if requested. 

 
2. If so, where will it (they) be available?  

 
All grant project documents are available for review at 800 E. Overland, Suite 200, 
El Paso, Texas 79901. 

 
3. Will the County provide to potential consulting firms with a copy of the ORCA CCF/CDBG 

grant application(s)?  
 

A copy of the ORCA CCF/CDBG grant applications will be provided to the selected 
firm, if requested. 

 
4. If so, where will it (they) be available?  

 
All grant project documents are available for review at 800 E. Overland, Suite 200, 
El Paso, Texas 79901. 

 
5. The RFQ states that the project is a CCF and CDBG grant project.  Are there any other sources 

of funding such as County funding, matching funds from materials or labor?  
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Yes. The County will provide in-kind administrative match and cash matching 
funds for professional services. The Lower Valley Water District will provide in kind 
administrative match and cash matching funds for materials and labor. 

 
6. If so, what is the percentage of participation?  

 
The County will provide approximately 4.6% match contribution of the total 
funded amount. 

 
(County Contribution/Total Funded Amount=%of Contribution)  

$30,000.00/$645,880.00=4.6% 
 

The Lower Valley Water District’s participation is approximately 7.7% of the 
funded amount. 

 
(LVWD Contribution/Total Funded Amount=%of Contribution)  

$50,000.00/$645,880.00=7.7% 
 

7. What is the construction budget?  
 

The construction budget is approximately $125,080 from the CDBG/Community 
Development Fund and approximately $412,380.00 from the Colonia Construction 
Fund. 
 

8. Is there a limit on the number of pages of the RFQ response? 
 
The description of the scope of work not to exceed 5 pages.  All other inclusions 
such as resume, references, etc. there's no limit. 


